Registration number: 01050970

Newarthill Limited

Annual Report and Consolidated Financial Statements

for the Ycar Ended 31 October 2018

<

]

173}

w

=4 *ABICXFUA*
09/07/2019 #135

COMPANIES HOUSE



Newarthill Eimited

Contenis

Company Information

Striegic Report

Directors’ Report

Sratement of Dircetors” Responsibilitics
independent Auditor's Report

Consohduted Profit and 1,055 Account
Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income
Consolidated Balance Shect

Balance Sheot

Coasohdaled Statement of Changes in Equiy

Statement of Changes s Eguity

Conschdared Statement of Cash Flows

Notes 10 te Fioanc) Statements

Sw 1y

17 to
18

19210
58




Newarthill Limited

Company Information
Dircctors

The Han. David M McAlpine

Cullum McAlpinc

Sir Andrew W McAlpine

Gavin M McAlpinc BA, MSc

IDavid S Jenkins FCA

Donald Jayce CA

Roben ] W Wotherspoon B.Iing., ACA

Company secretary

Kevin I Pearson BSc., ACA
John Dempsey BA, ACMA, CCMA
Registered office

Eaton Court
Maylands Avenue
Hemel Hempstead
Hentfordshire
HP2 7TR

United Kingdom

Auditor

Deloitte I.LP
Statutory Auditor
[.ondon

United Kingdom

Page 1



Newarthill Limited

Strategic Report for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

The Drrectors present their strategic report for the year ended 31 October 2018

Principal activities

Newarthill Tad 3s a holding company whose principal activity is the co-ordination of the Group's sctivities in construction,
PPP operations and property development. The Group comprises a number of subsidiarics including Sir Robert McAlpine
Linuted. a keading building and civil eagincering constructhion company operating primarily within the United Kingdon.

The Group is celebrating s [5Cth anniversary dunng 2019 and this fongevity reflects an ability w undersiand the needs of
clients and wider society, imnovating and adapting in response 1o a changing world. [t also speaks 10 the family culure, the
entreprencurial spinit and the enduring values that run through the Group's businesses.

Fair review of the business
The Group's key financial indicators are turnover and profn belore 1ax and these are:

= Group tumover wus £8370.5m (2017: £942 5m)

* The profit on ordinary activities before axation and exceptional items of £21.0m (2017: £16.9m).

» After exceptional items for Bosses on orgamsational redesign of the construction business, the impact of ¢losing a defined
benefit pension scheme 1o further secrual and 3 prepayment penalty incuried when a PPP sshsidiary of the Group repaid the
eatirety ol s senior debe carlier than forecast, the Group made a profit before ax of £8.7m (2017: £20.2m Loss alwr
exeeptional items for fosses on energy from waste projects and the recognition of cxeeptional group pension schen
habilities).

Consiucugn

Following the appointment of Patt Hamer as Chiel Fxecutive of Sir Robert MeAlpine Limited in July 2017 a straegic
review was undertaken 10 best position (he Group's construction business for fuiure growth and opportunitics. This resulied
o new {tve year strategy launchicd in 2018 which prieritises;

* Focused, profitable growth

» Trusted clwenl and partner refationships

= A robust and resilient portfolio of work across chosen marhets

» Holding industry leading pasitions i chosen sectors

= A digital transfermation by harnessing data and wechaology o inspire and improve
« Beeoming the best place o work,

All of which will support Sir Robert McAlpine | imited’s ambition to deliver on ns viston of ‘Proudly Building Bntain's
Future Heritage'.

The UK construction marker rematns highly competitive but despite thas backdrop, the Group’s construction business has
performed well and profits have agamn increased. albeit comstruction margins currenlly remain below s medium-term
expectations, During 2018 the Group continued to focus on its cultural change programme aligming all its people behind
clear strategic vision. Considering the needs of clients is at the construction business's core and makes sure iy delivers
oplimal valuc through mutual trust and collaboration. The fupdamenial commitment to debivering quality, safely, on time,
and suslainably are beginning Lo deliver increased profits.

The Group is proud 1o have delivered a diverse partfolio of projoects for its chients and looking forward rermnains cautioas but
optiniisiic about the construction business’s prospects in 26819 as its order book continues (o grow ycar on year.

Capital Ventures
There were no movenienis in the Group’s portfolio of PPP investnients dunng the year - ali of which are being actively
managed and are pecforming wetl.

With alt of the coneessions now in the operational phase, the focus continues 1o be on the delivery of services through the
relcvant project companies. The service delivery of the Lwo road concessions contimues 10 be provided offectively by the
Group's construction business, whilst all of the facilities management services on the other concessions are being detivered
by third party coniractors.

The activities in this seclor continue with limited new activities while the focus has been on adding valuce to the cxsting
ponfolic.
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Newarthill Limited

Strategic Report for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Taxatign
The group has a small tax credit of £0.9m {2017 - £0.7m).

Cash and Borrowings

The Group had cash balances of £162.2m (2017: £205.9m) at the year end. All the senior [oan berrowings of £139.0m (2017
- £177.3m) represented non-recourse debt of which £134.0m (2017 - £1723m} is in our wholly-owned PPP project
cormpanies. The reduction in borrowings and cash is in part due 10 a PPP subsidiary of the Group repaying the entire £34.2m
of its sentor debt earlier than expected.

Outlook

The Group continues 1o have substantial cash balances and with only non-recourse borrowing in its PPP project companies,
is well placed te exploit opportunities within both the construction and development seclors as they arise. The Group has no
debl facilities that are repayable on demand and the Group is nol subject to any debt covenants or other restrictions. The
Group will continue to prioritise profitability and risk mitigation over turnover growth.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The approach to identification and management of principal risks is integral to the delivery of our strategic chjectives. The
risk management approach adopted is not designed 10 climinate risk entirely, but provides a means to idenlify. prioritise and
manage risks and opportynities in accordance with the Group’s risk appetite.

The current principal risks of the Group are:

Management of major contracts and bidding risk: the risks that the construction business is exposed to depend on the size
and complexity of the project together with the legal form of contract. The business maintains strong risk-based procedures
with particular emphasis on the tendering process and change management. There is a formal Risk and lavestment
Committee which reviews and approves all opportanitics.

Contract execution risk:the Group is exposed to risks that could impact on the delivery of contracts to our clients on time, on
budget and o the required specification. Rigorous policies and processes have beea introduced for mobilisation, monitoring
and management of contract performance and maintains a focus on tdentifying and reporting risks at every stage of the
contract. Regular contract reviews are underiaken at a number of levels within the business. The Group monitors Lhe
performance of joint arrangements, subcontraceors and suppliers throughout the contract,

The retention and development of high-quality staff: the availability of skilled resources Lo match the needs of the indusiry is
vital to the success and effective operation of our Group. An active People strategy 1s being deployed addressing, amongst
other things, our employee proposition, engagement, succession planning and inclusion.

Deflined Benefit Pension Scheme: the Group maintains two defined benefit pension schemes, both of which have a deficit for
which robust recovery plans are in place ~ see note 23. The Group closcd the larger of the twe schemes e new entrants and
future accrual in the latter part of 2017.

Macroeconomic and geopelitical changes: the ongoing unceriainty in the market as a result of Brexit, its potential impact on
labour availability and the risk of increased costs due o currency fluctuations, is a concern for the industry as a whole.
During this period, we have applied significant effort to build a Brexit mitigation plan to offset any potential detrimentat
impact that may occur. The business monitors and reviews this and other macroeconomic and geopolitical nisks on a regular
basis.

Heatlth and safety incident: the Group is involved in activities that have the potential to result in personal or environmental
harm, operaticnal loss, regulatory, legal or financial penalties, and/or reputational loss. The Group has a primary focus on
health and safety and continues to invest in the functional leadership, management policies and procedures.

Interest rate and financial instrument risks: The Group carries no significant debt other than non-recourse borrowing in
project companies. [nterest rate risk in those project companies is managed by interest rate swaps or fixed rale borrowing.
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Newarthill Limited

Strategic Report for the Year Ended 31 Getober 2018

Treasury risk management: Foreign eurrency exposure in trading activities is mitigated by entering into forward exchange
rate contracts. The Group reviews tts cash and investments on a regular basis.

Computition: the seclors in which the Group operates are highly competilive and operate on low margins. Faituse 1o compele
elfectivety and evolve Lo clients” needs increases the sk of losing market share and the futsre viability of the business, The
business continually monitors the sectors in which the Group operates, pursing opportunities in which competitive
advantages cxist. [n addinon, our hey account ¢lient focus ensures we adapl, in an agile maneer, Lo their needs.

Robust and sccure systems cavironment where data is protecied: there s @ risk that the Joss of key sysiems or data through a
lack of sesiticnee could have a materal impact on the operations of the Group. The Group has robust security prowocols
erabedded in Wis curremt YY environment, which are periodically stress testied imernally and by third patties.

Governance risk control and mitigation: The challenging of the privcipal risks and unceriaintics forms part of the work of the
audit commitiee. The audil comnulice also satisfies itself as 10 the independence of the auditor as weil as robustly
challenging accounting policics, judgements and estimates, and the Dircctors' assessment of whether i is appropriate (0
adopt the going concern busis of accounting.

Approved by the Board on !‘f‘/{/ 1’1 and signed on is behall by:
N

Cuilurn MeAlpine
Direcior
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Newarthill Limited

Directors' Report for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

The Directors present their annual repant and the andited consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 October
2018.

Directors of the Group
The dircctors who held office during the year and to the date of this report, unless otherwise sialed were as follows:

The Hon. David M McAlpine

Cullum McAlpine

Sir Andrew W McAlpine

Gavin M McAlpine BA, MSc (resigned 31 December 2018)

David § Jenkins FOA

Donald Joyce CA

Miles C Shelley BA, ACA (resigned 31 October 2018)

Robert ] W Wotherspoon B.Eng., ACA (appointed 31 October 2818)

Dividends
No tnterim dividends were paid during the year (2017: £nil). The Directors do not recommend payment of a final dividend.

Financial instruments

Objectives and policies

The Group’s activities expose it Lo a rumber of financial risks including credit risk, cash fiow risk and liquidity risk. The use
of financial dervatives to manage thesc risks is governed by the Group's policics approved by the beard of Directors. The
Group does nol use dertvative financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and cesh flow risk

The Group's principal risks and uncertaintics are included in the Strategic Report.

Employment of disabled persons

It is Group policy to give full and fair consideration 1o applications for employment from disabled persons where they have
the necessary aptilude and abilities. Where employees become disabled, the Group endeavours to continue their employment
provided there are duties they can perform despite their disabilities.

1t is also Group policy that there should be egual opportunities in the asea of employment without discrimination. Employees
are treated equally and fairly, and sefection for training, promotion, caseer progression and other benefits is taken solely on
merit and ability to perform against role profiles.

Employee involvement

The Group provides information to its employees both of a general company rature and to encourage awareness of financial,
economic, strategic and other factors which affect the Group. We achieve this through formal and informal briefings, our
Group magazine and our intranet.

Future developments
Details of future developments can be found in the Strategic Report and form part of this report by cross-reference.
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Newarthill Limited

Directors' Report for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Going concern
The Group has considerable financial resources and carries only nob-recourse debt. The core construction operations of the

Group arc characierised by long term conlracts and the level of activity in relation 10 these is secure into the foresecable
future.

Aler mshing enquirics, the Directors have a seasonable oxpectation that the Group has adeguate Tesources 1o continue in
operational existence for the foresceable future, Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going concern basis in prepaning the
Annual Report and financial statements.

Further details regarding the adoption of the going concern basis can be found in the accounting policies note in the finuncial
slatements.

Dircctors' Liabilities

Third party indemnity provisions made by the Company were in force during the year for the henefit of the Directors of the
Company and the Directors of the Company’s subsidianies.

Disclosure of information to the auditor

tach Director has taken sieps that they ought to have taken as a Direclor in order to make themselves aware of any refevant
audil information and 1o csiablish that the Company's auditor is aware of that information. The Ihrcclors confirm that there
15 no relevant information that they know of and of which they know the auditor is unaware,

Reappointment of auditor
The auditer, Deloitte LLP, is deemed 1o be reappointed under seetion 487(2} of the Companies Act 2006.

Approved by the Beard ua j"‘/é‘//?and signed on its behalf by:

Company sceretary
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Newarthill Limited

Statement of Directors' Responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Repori and the financial statements in accordance with applicabie
law and regulations.

Company law requires the Divectors o prepare {inancial staterents for cach financial year. Under that law the Directors
have elected to prepare the financial statements in accordance with Unitcd Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice (United Kingdom Accounting Standards and applicable law), including FRS 102 "The Financial Reponting Standard
applicable in the United Kingdom and Republic of Ireland”. Under company law the Direclers must not approve the
financial statements uniess they are satisfied that they give a tcue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of
the profit or loss of the Company for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the Directors are required to:

« sciecs suilable accounting policies and then apply them consistently;
+  make judgements and accounting estimates that arc reasonable and prudent;

+ state whether applicable United Kingdom Accounting Standards have been foltowed, subject to any malerial departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statemenis; and

¢ prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate 1o presume that the Company will
continuc in business.

The Directors arc responsible for keeping adeguate aceounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the Compuny's
transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the Company and enable them w
cnsure that the Nnancial statements comply with the Companies Act 2006, They are also responsible for safeguarding the
assets of the Group and the Company and hence for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and
other irregularities.
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Newarthill Limited

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Newarthill Limited

Report on the audit of the finuncial stalements

Opinion

In our opimon the financial statements of Newarthill Eimited (the "parent company ') and its subsidiaries (the ‘group’):

+ give a true and far view of the state of the group’s and of the parent company’s affairs as al 31 October 2018 and of the
group’s prolif for the year then ended;

= have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kuigdom Generally Accepted Accounting Prucuce, including
Finaacial Reporting Standard 102 “The Financial Reporting Standard apphicable in the UK and Republic of reland™; and

* have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companics Act 2006.

We have audiied the linancial statements which comprise:

» the consoliduted profin and loss account;

* the cansolidated statement of comprehansive incomue:

* the consohdated and parent compaay balance shects;

» the consolidated and parent company statements of chunges w eguity,
* the consohdated cash flow statement; and

» the related notes 1o 32,

The financial reporting Framework that has been apphed o their preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards. including Financial Reporting Standard 102 “The Financial Reporting Standard appheable in the UK
and Republic of lrelund™ (United Kingdom Generally Accepred Accounting Practice).

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Internwtional Stndards on Audiiing (UK) (18 As (UK)) and appheable Taw. Our
responsibilitics under those standards are further deseribed an the auditen's sesponsibilsties Tor the audit of the financial
sratements section of our eecport.

We are independent of the proup and the parent company in accordance with the cthica! requirements that are relevant Lo our
audut of the financial staements in the UK, including the Financid Reporting Council's (the *FRC™S") Eihical Standard, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical sesponsthilities in accordance with these reguirernents. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtatned is sufficient and apprapriate 10 provide a basis for our opinien

Conclusions relating to going cencern
We are required by ISAs (UK) to report in respect of the following matters where:

* 1he directors’ use of the going concem basis of accounting 1n the preparation of the financial stalements 15 not
uppropriate; or

= the directors have not disclosed in the financial statements any ideatificd material uncedaintics that may cast sigaeicant
doubt about the group’s or the parent company’s ability 1o contiaue to adoplt the going concern basis of accounting for a
period of at feast tweive months from the date when the Dnancial statements are authorised for ssue.

We have nothing Lo report in respect of these matters.

Other information

The diectors are responsible for the other mformation. The other mformation compnses the information included in the
annua! report. other than the financial statements and our auditor’s repont thereon. Qur opinion an the finaneial statements
does not cover the vther informanon and, cxcept 10 the extent otherwise exphicitly stated in our report, we do not express any
form of wssurance conclusion thereon.

fn connection with our audit of the Binanciad statements, our responsibility is Lo read the other information and. 1 doing 5o,
consuler whether the other information s matenally meonsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtaned in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materialy misstated 1 we identify such material inconsistencies or apparent material
misstatements, we are requited 1o determene whether there s a material misstatement in the {inancial statements or a material
misstatenment of the other information. I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is & material
misstalement of this other information, we are required to report that fact,

We have nothing to report in respect of these matiers.
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Newarthill Limited

Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Newarthill Limited

Responsibilitics of directors
As explaincd more fully in the Statement of Dircctors’ Responsibilities, the directors are responsible for the preparation of
the flinancia! statements and for being satished that they give a true and fair view, and for such internal control as the
directars determine is nccessury to cnable the preparation of financial stutements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due (o fraud or error.

In preparing the financial staternents, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group’s and the parent Company's
ability 10 continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related ta going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or the parent Company or 10 cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Qur objeclives arc to cbiain reasonable assurance sbout whether the financial statements as a whole are Itee from material
rmisstatement, whether due o fraud oF error, and 1o issue ar audilor’s report thae includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high levet of assurance, bul is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with 1ISAs (UK) will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and arc constdered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the cconomic decisions of wsers taken on the basis of
these finascial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities far the audit of the financial statements is located on the Financial Reporting
Council's website al www.lre.org.uk/audilorsresponsibilities. This description forms pant of our auditor's report.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companics Act 2006
In our opigion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audil:

+ (he information given in the Strategic Repornt and Direclors' Report for the financial year for which the financial
staterments are prepared is consistent with the financial statements; and

+ the Strategic Report and Dircetors’ Report have been prepared in accordance wilh applicable legal requitements.

In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the Group and the parent Company and its environment obtained in the
course of the audit, we have not identified matcrial misstaternents in the Strategic Repart and the Dhrectors’ Report.

Matters on which we are required to veport by exception
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required 1o repon in respect ef the following mattees if, in our opinion:

+ adeguate accounting records have not been kept by the parent Company, or returns adequate for our audil have not been
reccived from branches not visited by us; or

* the parert Company financial statements arc not in agreement with the accounting records and returns: or
«  certain disclosuses of directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made; or
» we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.

We have nothiag to report in respect of these matiers.
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Newarthill Limited

Independent Anditor's Report to the Members of Newarthill Limited

Usc of our report

This report 1> made selely 1o the Company's members, as a body, in accordance with Chapler 3 of Part 16 of the Companics
Act 2006. Our avdit work has been undenuken so thal we might state © the Company's mwmbers those matters we ane
required ko state (o thern i an auditor’s report and for no other purpese. To the (ullest extent permitied by law, we do ot
wccepi or assiame responsibility 10 anyone other thar the Company and the Company’s members as a body, for our audit
work, for thrs report, or for (he opintons we have formed

Matlhaoy -t U

Matthew Hali, FCA (Semor Statutory Auditor)
For and on behalf of Deloine LILP, Statutory Auditor

London, United Kingdom
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Newarthill Limited

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Before Before
exceptional Exceptionaf exceptional Fxceptional
items items items items
2018 2018 2018 2017 2017 2017
Note £000 £000 £000 £ 000 £ 000 £000
Turnover 3 867,681 2,822 870,503 880,198 62,301 942,499
Cosi of sates _(816.044) (2,822) (B18,866)  (834,606)  (99.421) (934,027)
Gross profit{loss) 51,637 - 51,637 45,592 (37.120) B,472
Admin:strative expenses 29,532y (15,280) (44.812)  (30,769) - (30,769
Other operating (losses)/gains 4 (505 - (505 5216 - 57214
Operating profit/(loss) 5 21600 415280 6320 20039 (37,120) (17,081
Gain/{loss) on financial asscis at fair
value through profit and loss account 402 - 402 {1,746} - {L,748)
Interest receivable and similar income 7 2,826 - 2,826 6,016 - 6,016
Amounts wnticn back/(off) investments 420 N 420 (1,430) - {1,430)
Interest payable and similar charges 8 (13,762) (5,050) (18,812} (17,245) - (17,245)
{10,114) (5,050) {15,164} (14,405) - {14405

Share of profit of equity accounted
invesices 16 9504 - 9504 11,266 - 11.266
Profit/{loss) before tax 20,990 (20,330) 660 16,900 (37,1200 (20,220
Taxation 12 ) 917 - 987 667 ) - 667
Profit/{loss) for the linancial year 21,907 (20,330) 1,577 17,507 {37,120 (19,553

The above results were derived from continuing operations.,

The notes on pages 19 to 38 form an integral part of these financial stutements.
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Newarthill Limited

Consolidated Statcment of Comprehensive Income for the Year Ended 31 Qctober 2018

2018 217

£ 006 £000
Statutory profitf{loss) for the financial year 1,577 (19.553)
Uanrculised loss on cush [low hedges 2,902 82
Foreign currency transiation gains/(losses) 1.611 {7,508)
Remeasurement gainf{loss) on delioed benelit pension and post-retirement
miedical schemes net of deferred tax (754) 37,361

3,759 29875

Tolal comprehensive income [or the year 5,336 10,322
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity shareholders of the conmany 5,336 10,322

The notes on pages 19 to 58 fom an integral part of these financial statements.
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Newarthill Limited

(Registration number: 01050970)

Consolidated Balance Sheet as ai 31 October 2018

Fixed assets
Intangible assets
Tangible assets
Investment properties
Invesiments

Other financial assets

Current assets

Stocks

Debtors due in less than one year
Debtoes due in more than one year
Cash al bank and in hand

Creditors: Arounts falling due within ene year

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Creditors: Amousits falling due after more than one year
Provisions for liabilities

Net assets excluding employcee benefits Liabifities
Pension and other schemes

Net assels

Capital and reserves
Called up share capital
Capital redemption reserve
Other reserves

Profit and loss accoumnt

Total equity

Cullum McAlpine

Director

Notc

13

13
k6
I7

i8
19
15
20

21

21

23

24

25
25

) /
Approved hnd alhorised by the Board on 4 (& .i.?and signed on its behalf by:

2018 2017

£008 £000
4.744 5.729
42,638 35,966
22,519 20,366
50,195 44,360
28,501 27.614
148,597 134.035
57,398 59272
185,253 199,627
179,327 182,183
162,179 205.893
584,157 646,975
(311,892) 1323,780)
272,265 323,195
420,862 457,230
(206,180 (242,064)
13922y (28,547)
200,760 186,619
(123486)  (114,681)
77,274 71938
7,104 7,104
15171 15478
990 (2,932)
54,009 52,595
77,274 71,938

The notes on pages 19 to 58 form an integral part of these financial siatements.
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(Registration number: 01050970)

Newarthill Limited

Company Balance Sheet as at 31 October 2018

Fixed assets

EFvestments

Current assets

Debtors due ndess than one year
Deblors due in more than one year
Cash at bank and in hand

Crediters. Amounts falling due within eae year
Mot current assets

Totad assets less current liabilities

Provisions for liabilities

Net assets excluding pension schemes liability
Pension schemes

et assels

Capital and reserves
Called up share capital
Capttal redemption resene

Profit and loss accounl

Total cquity

Note

19
19
20

21

[S I oY
L

2018 2017
£000 £ 000

132,527 132,880

33,769 129,607

18,906 17,376

2,177 10,338

54,852 157,321

{46,351 (132,818)

8,501 24,503

141,028 £57,383

(62) 62)

140,966 157,324

t115.062; (109,098)

12,904 48,223

7,104 7,104

15,171 15,171

629 25.94%

22,904 43223

As permitied by Section 408(3) of the Compunies Act 2006, no profit and Joss account of 1he Company is presented The
Company made 4 less after tax for the finuncial year of £23,139,000 (2017 - loss of £14,842.000).

E
i

Fo e
Approved and authorised by the Bomd on 'A,..Lt,.‘*-;f",’." . and signed on its behall by:

LA

Cullum McAipine

Directoy

The notes on pages 19 (o 58 form an inegral part of these financial statements.
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Newarthill Limited

Company Statement of Changes in Equity for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

AL | November 2017
Loss for the financial year

Othes comprehensive inconie (see note
25}

Towal comprehensive income

At 31 Ociober 2018

At | November 2016
Lass for the year

Ouhier comprehensive income (sce nete

25)
Totat camprehensive income

AL 31 October 2017

Capital redemption

Profit and loss

Share capital reserve account Total
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 600
7,104 15,171 25948 48,221
- (25,139 (25,139
{180) (18
(25,319 (25.319)
7.104 5,171 629 22,904
Capitat redemption  Profit and loss
Share capital reserve account Total
£ 000 £000 £000 £ 060
7,104 15,174 2,738 35,013
- (14,847 (14,842)
- - 9052 18,052
- - 23210 23210
7104 1511 25948 48,223

The notes on pages 19 10 58 form an integral pan of these financial statements.
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Newarthill Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Note

Cash flows from operating activitics

Profit/{loss) for the linancial ycar

Adjusiments te¢ cash flows from non-cash itemns

Depreciation and amortisation 5
Financial instrument net gains through profit and loss

Prefit on disposal of property, plant and equipment 5
Loss from sales of investment propertics

Profit/loss) from revaluations of investment properties

Loss/(profit} from disposals of investments

Finance income 7
Finance costs

Amounts writtcn off investments

Share of profit of equity accounted investees

Taxation 12

Working capital adjustments
Decrease/{increasc) in stocks
Decrease/{increase) in deblors
{Decrease)fincrease in creditors

tncrease/(decreasc) in retiremicnt and employec benedst obligations net of
actuarial changes 23

(Decrease)/increase in provisions

Increase/(decrease) in deferred income
Cash from/{uscd in) operations

Corporation lax paid

Met cash from/(used in} operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Interest and dividends received

Acquisition of tangible assets

Proceeds from sale of tangible assets

Acquisition of investment propertics 15
Proceeds from sale of investment properties

Proceeds from sale of listed and unlisted securities

Cash receipts {rom repayment of loans, classificd as investing activities 16
Advances of loans, classificd as investing activities 16
Acquisitions of investments in joint ventures and asscciales 16
Proceeds from sale of investments in joint ventures and associales

Net cash (used in)/from investing activitics

2018
£ 000

1,577

9,716
2,902
(3659
884
1.564
(10
(2,826)
18,812
(420)
(9,504
(917
21,409

1,732
20,273
(23,376)

5,602
{14,565)
(9,884

20,959

(148)
20811

2.061

(10,934)
885
(3,797
2,466
10

1,484
(1,929)
(579)

(10332

The notes on pages 1910 38 form an integral pan of these financial statements.
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2017
£ 000

(19.533)

8,218
(542)
{4,665)
(8)
(6,016)
18,675
(11,266)
(667)
(15,825)

(930)
(21,710)
25,038

(5,686)
19.565
{3867

(5.414)

(5,414}

897
(5,083)
990
{939
1,122
789
4,596
{661)

9,138



Newarthill Limited

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Cash flows {rom {inancing activitics
Interest pard
Repaymient of other horrowing

Payments to finance lease creditors
Net cash used in financing activities

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the start of Lthe year
Effect ol exchunge rute Ductsations on cash held

Cash and cash cquivalents al the end of the year

2018
£ 000

{15,058}
{38.306)
(2,5213

(55,885}

{45,406)

245,803
1,692

162,179

2017
£000

(12,706)
6,671
(1,842)

(21,219

(16,895)

224,108
(i,320)

205,893

The notes on pages 1910 38 form an integral part of these Gnancial Statements,
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Newarthill Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 Qctober 2018

1  General information

The company is a private company limited by share capital, incorporated in Greal Rritain and regisiered in England and
Wales.

The address of its registered office is.
Eaton Court

Maylands Avenue

Hemel Hempsiead

Hertlordshire

HE2 7TR

United Kingdom

2 Accounting policies

Summary of significant accounting policies and key accounting estimates
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of thesc financial stalemnents are set out below. These policies
have been consistently applied to all the years presenied, unless otherwise stated,

Statement of compliance
These finapcial statements were prepared in accordance with Financial Reporting Standard 102 'The Financial Reporting
Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of freland'.

Basis of preparation
These financial staiements have been prepared using the historical cost convention except, as disclosed in the accounting
policies, certain items are shown at fair value.

Qualifying cntity exemptions
FRS 102 allows a qualifying entity certain disclosure exemptions, subject (o certain conditions, whick have been complied
with, including notification of, and no objection to, the use of exempiions by the Company's shareholders.

Statemnent of cash flows

The Company has taken advanlage of the exemption available (rom preparing a stalement of cash flows, on the basis that it
is a qualifying entity and the consolidated statement of cash flows, included in these financial statements, includes the
Company’s cash flows.

Financial instruments disclosure

The Company has taken advantage of the exemption available from the financial instruments disclosure, required under FRS
102 paragraphs 11.39 o 11.48A and paragraphs 12.26 10 12.29, as the information is provided in the consolidated financial
stalements disclosures.
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Newarthill Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Basis of consolidation
The consohidated Nnancisd statements consobidate the financiat statoments of the Company. its joint ventures and its
subsidiary undertakings drawn up o 31 Gcwober 201K,

A subsidiary i an enlity controlled by the Compuny. Centrol is achieved where the Company has the power to govern the
(nuncial and operating policies of an cntity $0 9% to obtain benefits from ity activities.

The resulis of subsidianes acquired or disposed of during the year are included in the Profit and Loss Account from the
cffective dute of zcquisition or up to the clivetive dote of disposal, as appropriate. Where necessary, adjustnients ase made to
the financial statements of subsidiaries 1o bring their accounting policics into line with those used by the Group.

tnler-conpany aasactions, balances and unrealised gatns on transactions between the Company and 1ts subsidianes, which
are incleded within amounts owed by and due to relued partics, are chimmnated in full.

Accounling policics of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure consistency with the policies adopted by
the Group. Non-controtling interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidianes are identified separately from the Group's
cquily therein. Non-controlling inlerests consist of the amount ol thase interests at the date of the original business
combinalion and the non-controtling sharcholder’s share of changes 1n cquity since the date of the combination.

Investments in joint ventures are accounled for using the equity method. The consobdined profil and loss account includes
the Group's share of prolit(loss) afier 1ax based on the tatest flinancial statements and management accounts. In the
consotidated balance sheet, the investments are showa as the Group's share of assets and habilitics.

Associates
In the Group financial statements, nve-tnierls in associates sre accounted for using the equity method

investments in associades are recognised initially in the consolidated batance sheet ac the wransaction price and subscquently
adjusted w reflect the Group's share of 1otal comprehensive income and cquity of the associale, 1ess any inpairment. Any
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group's share of the met Tair value of the identihable assets, liabihtics and
contingent habilitics of the assaciate recognised at the date of acquisition, although treated as goodwill, by presenied as part
of the investment in the associate. Amortisation is charged ~o as o atlocate the cost of goodwill over its estimated uschul Iife
using the stratghi-hine method.

Lo~ses i excess of the carrying amouni of an snvestment in an associate are recorded as a provision only whea the Group
has incurred fegal ¢ consiruetive obligations or has made payments on behalf of the associate

Business combinatiens

Business combinations are accounted (or using the purchase method. The consideration for each acquisition ts measured at
the aggregate of the fair values al acquisttion date of assets given, babilties incurred or ussumced, and cquity instruments
issucd by the Group in exchange tor control of the acquired entity, plus any costs dircctly adributabie 10 the busiaess
combination. When a business combination agreement provides for an adjustment o the cost of the combination coniingent
on futare events, the Group includes the estimated amount of that adjustment sn the cost ol the combination at the acquisition
date 1f the adjustment is probabte and can be measured reliably,

Going concern

The Group's business activities, tagether with the [actors lkely to aflect its {uture development, performance and position
arc sct out in the Strategic Report. The finaneial position of the Group is set out in the Groap balance sheet and the
acermpanying notes (o the financial statements. The Group’s cash and borrowings positions arc set out in the Straicgic
Report and notes 24 and 26 10 the financial statements. A deseniption of the Group’s management of interest rate rish and
treasury risk are secout in the Strategic Report.

The Group has considerable financial resources and carrics no significant debt other than nop-recoutse horrowing in project
companics. The core construction operations of the Group are characierised by tong-term contracts and the Jevel of activity
in relation 1o these contracts 15 sccure into the foreseeable future. As a constquence, the [irectors betieve that the Group will
be able to manage i#s business nsks successfutly.

Afier muking enquitics, the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Company and the Group have adequale

resources o continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. Accordingly, they continue to adopt the going
concern basts i preparing the Annual Repon and financial statements.
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Newarthill Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Critical accounting judgements and key seurces of estimation uncertainty

[n the process of applying the Group's accounting policics the Dircetors make certain judgements and cstimales that impact
the amounts recognised in the financial statements. Estimates are continuatly evaluated and are based on historical
experience and other factors. including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances.

The critical areas of accounting judgement are:

The clussification {or investment properties: Investment properties arc clussificd as such where the Group identifics land and
buildings which it holds 10 generate capital appreciation andfer (o carn rental income as invesimenl property.

Accounting for propertics within Stocks: Other properties are classified as propertics held for development and sale where
the Group identifics land and buildings which it holds with a view 10 developing and subsequent sale on the open market.
The Group states its development propertics at cost less impairment.

Significant areas of estimation uncerlainty are:

Tumover: The turnever policy, described below, requires forecosts to be made of the outcomes of long-term construction
contracts, which require assessments and estimales to be made on the recovery of pre-contract costs, changes in the scope of
work, contract programmes, defects Habilities and changes in costs. There are several long-term construction contracts where
the Group has incorporated significant estimates over contractual entitlements. The range of potential ouicomes could result
in a positive or negative change to underlying profitability and cash flow.

PPP service concessions: Accounting for the service concession contracts and financial asscts requires an estimation of
service margins, which arc based on forecasted revenues and costs of the PPP contracts.

Taxation: The Group is subject to 1ax and estimates are required in determining the provision for income waxes. The Group
provides lor fulure liabilitics in respect of uncertain tax positions where additional tax may become payable in futyre periods
and such pravisions arc based on management’s assessment of exposures. This may involve a significant amount of
estimates as tax legislation can be complex and open to different interpretation in particular in relation (o the basis of
taxation on ong-off or unusual transactions. Management uses both in-house and external tax experts and previous
experience when assessing tax risks. These judgements are prone to changes in future periods. Each potential liability or
contingency is revisited annually. and where actual expected tax liabilities differ from the provisions, adjustments arc made
which can have a material impact en the Group’s profit for the year.

Deferred 1ax liabilities are generally provided for in full and deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that future taxable profit will arisc against which the temporary differences will be utilised. Management estimates are
required 1o determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised based on the dikely timing and level of future
taxable profits,

Valuation of investment properties: The Group uses both internal and external professional valuers to determine the relevant
amounts. The primary source of evidence for property valuations should be recent, comparable market transactions on an
arms-length basis. However, the valuations of the Group’s investmend properties are inherentdy subjective, as they are made
on the basis of assumptions made by the valuers which may not prove to be accurate,

Debtors: A provision for debtors is established where it is estimated that the debiors are not considered to be fully
recoverable. When asscssing recoverability, the dircclors consider factors such as the aging of the receivables, past
experience o recoverability, and the credit profile of individual or groups of customers. These estimates may depend upon
the outcome of future events and may need 1o be revised as circumstances change.

Provisions: Provisions (sce note 22) arc made for expected future losses on incomplete contracts. These provisions require
management’s best estimate of the costs that will be required 1o complete contracis based on contractual requircments. It is
impracticable to estimate the timing of the utilisation of the fulure losses and discounting, unless material, has not been
applied.
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Newarthill Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Retirement benelit obligations: The Group has defined benefit pension scheme obligations {sce note 23) (o pay pension
benefits o the schemes” members. The cost of these benelits and the present value of the obligation depend on o number of
faciors, including: life expectoncy, salary increases, asset valuations and the discount rate on corporate bonds. Management
estimates these faclors m delennining the net pepsion obligation in the balance sheet. The assumptions reflect historical
experience and current trends and take into account the advice of a qualified acluary.

Exceptional items

Scetion 5 of FRS §02 deals with the presentation of total comprehensive income for the reporting period. FRS 102 requires
material items (o be disclosed sepurately on the fuce of the profit and loss account in a way that enabies users to assess the
quality of a company’s financial performance. In practice, these arc commonly referred 1o as Uexceptional” ilenss, but this is
nol a concept defined by FRS 102 and therefore there is a level of judgement involved in delermining what 1o include g
‘Exceptional. We consider items which are non-rocurring or sigaificant in size or in nature o be suitable for separate
presenlation {see noie 6).

Turnover
Turpaver represents the value of work carried out, gross property income and services supplied to clicnts during the year.

Construction turover is reoognised by reference w the stage of completion at the reporting date when the ouwcome of
individual contraets can he estimated rehably. Construction turnover i recogmsed on the basis of the proportion of toial
costs al Lthe reporting date to the estimated Iotal costs of the contracl. Estimates of the final out-turm on cach contracl may
include cost contingencics 1o take account of the specific nsks within cach contract thal have been identified. The cost
contingencies are revicwed on a regulsr basis throughout the contract Iife and are adjusted where appropriate. The Dircclors
continually review the estimated final out-tum on contracts, and in certain limited eases, assess recoveries from insurers, and
make adjustments where pecessary No margin (s recognised until the outcome of the contract can be estimated with
reasonable certainty. Construction tumover inclides variations in contract work which are secognised when it is probable
that it will be agreed by the chent and the amount cun be measured rehably, Construction turnover ulso includes claims
which are recognised when negotiations have reached an advanced stage sueh that it is probable that the chient will aceepl the
clarm and the amount can be measured reliably. Profit is recogmised on Jong-term contracts only once Lhe final outcome can
be assessed with reasonable centainty by including wmaover and cost of sales within the profit and [oss account as contract
PrOgICsses.

PPP wmover includes interest income which ts allocated, From the total projected unilary charge, to the financial asset using
the effective interest rate method. The residual element of projected unitary charge s recegaised as a margin on operating
costs by means of a deemed rate of return on those costs and s also included o tumover.

Property wrnover comprises rental income and service charge income. Rental income from invesiment property under an
operating lease is secognised within lvmover on a straighi-bne basis over the lease term. Service charge income is
recognised within turmover in the perod to which it relates.

Cuost of sales
These comprise the direct costs of the work carried out during the year and include any provisions for expected future fosses
and conlingencics on conmracts.

Forcign currency transactions and balances

Transactions of United Kingdom based companies denominated in foreign currencies are translated inlo sterling m the rates
ruling a the dates of the transactions. Monctary assets and liabilines denominated in forcign currencies at the balance shaet
date are transhated at the rates ruling at that date. The exchange movemens are deakt with 1o the profit and loss account.

The financial statements of forcign subsrdiarics are transtated into steritng at the closing rates of cxchaage. The differences

arising [rom the translation of the opening net invesiment in sshsidiaries at the ¢losing rate and matched long-term foreign
currency burrowings ure uken directly 10 reserves.
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Newarthill Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Tax
Cuwrrent tax, including UK corporation 1ax and fereign tax, is provided at amounts expected 1o be paid {or recovered} using
the Lax rates and laws that have been enacied or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
A provision is recognised for those matters for which the tax determination is uncertain but it is considered probable that
there will be a future cutfiow of funds to o tax authority. The provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amount
cxpected 10 become payable. The assessment is based on the judgement of tax professionals within the Company supporied
by previous experience in respeet of such aclivities and in centain cases based on speciafist independent 1ax advice.

clerred 1ax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not reversed at the balance sheet date
where transactions or events that result in 2n obligation Lo pay more tax in the future or a right 10 pay less tax in the future
have aoccurred at the batance sheet date. Timing differences are differcnces between the Group's taxable profits and its
results as stated in the financial statements that arisc {rom the inclusion of gains and losses in tax assessments in periods
diffcrent from those in which they are recognised in the financial statements.

Unrelieved tax losses and other deferred 1ax assets are recognised only to the extent that, on the hasis of all avatlable
cvidence, it can be regarded as more likely than not that theee will be suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal
of the underlying timing differcnces can be deducted.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for liming differences arising from investments in subsidiaries and associates, except
where the Group is able to control the reversal of the tming difference and it is probable that it will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax is mcasured using the tax rates and laws that have been enacled or substantively cnacted by the balance shect
date that arc expected 1o apply 1o the reversal of the 1iming difference. Deferced tax relating to non-depreciable property
measured using the revatuation model and investment property is measured using the wax raies and allowanees that apply 40
sale of the asset. In other cases, the measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that
would fallow fram the manner in which the Group expects. at the end of the reporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilitics.

Where items recognised in other comprehensive income or equity are chargeable to or deductible for tax purposes, the
resulting current or deferred tax expense or income is presented in the same component of comprehensive income of equity
as the transaction ar other event that resulied in the tx expense of income,

Current tax asscts and liabilities are offsct only when there is a legalty enforceable right o set off the amounis and the Group
intends either to seude on a net basis or o realisc the asser and seutle the liability simultancously.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset oaly if: a) the Group has a legally enforceable right o set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities; and b} the deferred tax assets and deferred 1ax liabilities relate o income axes levied by the
same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities which intend either to settie current tax
liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise the asseis and setile the labilities stimulianeously, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liubilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

Irtangiblc asscts

Goodwil! arising on the acquisition of an entily represents the excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in
the nct fair volue of the identifiable assets, ligbifnics and contingent liabilities of the entity recognised at the date of
acquisition. Goodwill is initially recognised as an asset at cost and subsequently measured at cost less zccumulated
amonisation and accumulated impairment losses.

Goodwill amortisation

Goodwill is amonised over its uselul life. Where the Group is unable to make a reliable estimate of useful life, goodwil) is
amortised over a period not exceading twenty years. Goodwill is assessed for impairment when there are indicators of
impairment and any impairment is charged (o the profit and loss account. Reversals of kmpairment are recogniscd when the
reasons for the impaicment ro longer apply.

Tangible asscts
Tangible assets are stated at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses.

The cost of tangible assets includes directly attributable costs incurred during acquisition and installation, other than interest,
which is written off to the profit and loss account.
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Newarthill Limited

MNeotes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 Qctober 2018

Depreciation
Depreciation ts charged so as 10 write off the cost of axscts, other than land and propertics under construction, over thesr
estimated useful Tives, as follows:

Assel class Peprectation method and rate
straight line on cost between 3.33% and 10%

Frechold land and butidimgs
per annum.

Furniture, fttings and cauipment straight line on cosl or reducing batance
' & aup between 5% and 60% per annun
redueceng balance between 59 and 60% per

Property, plant and equipment
perty. p K annum.

Investiment properties

Investment propertics are carried at their fair values based upon the cusrent market prices for comparable real estate and are
determined annually. Valuations consider available market prices, adjusted sf necessary for any dilference in the nature,
lacation or condition of the specific assel. Changes in fair vadue are recognised in profil or loss.

Investmenis

Investments in cquity shares which are publicly traded or where the for value can be measured relisbly arc initiadiy
measurad a1 fair vatue, with subsequent changes in fuir vislue recognised in profit or loss. Ioveatments in equity shares which
are not pubhicly truded and where fair valoe cannol be measured reliably are medsured at cost less impainment.

fnterest sneome on debt securities, where applicable, s recognssed in meome using the elfective interest method. Dividends
on Cquity securities are recogrised in income when receivable,

Stocks

Ruw matenals and consumables are stated al the tower of cosl and esthpated sething prive less costs to complete and scll,
Cost is determiined wsing the fintan, fist-ou (FIFO) methed. Provsion s made for obsolete, slow-moving or defecuve
s where approprime.

The cost of work in progress compriscs dircet matenads and, where applicable, direat labour costs and those overheads thal
have been incurred in bringing e work (o its present location and condntion. At each reporting date. stocks are assessed for
impairment. H stocks are impaired. ihe carrying amount is reduced to its selling pace Jess costs 1o complete and sell and the
impairment toss is recognised immediately in prodit or loss.

Long-term contract balances represeal costs sncuried net of amounis ransferred to cost of sales less any foresecable losses.

Properties held for development and sate are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, The costs consist of
construction costs and other costs specifically relaled to the development other than inlerest, which s written off in profit or
loss.

Trade debtors

TFrade debtors are amounts due [rom custorers for services performed in the ordinary course of business.

Trade debtors are recogunised initially at the transaction price. They are subscquently measured at amortised cost using the
effectve interest method, less provision for impairment. A provision for the impairment of trade debtors is established when
there is objective evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due according 1o the onginal terms of the
receivables.

Cash at bank and in hand

Cash ot bank and in hand compriscs cash in hand, call deposits and other short-ierm bighly liguid investments that are
readily convertibie 10 a known amount of cash and arc subject 1o an insignificant risk of change in vajue.

Trade creditors

Trade creditors are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acqutred in the ordinary course of business.
Accounts payable are classified as current liabilitics if the Group does not have an unconditional right, at the end of the
reporting period, 1o deler seulement of the creditor for at least twelve months afler the reporting date. I there is an
unconditional right to defer settfement for at least twetve months after the reporting daie. they ure presented as non-cumrent
Habilitics.
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Newarthill Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

Trade crediters are recognised initially at the transaction price and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method.

Borrowings

Interest-hearing borrowings arc initially recorded at fair value, net of transaction cosis. Intcrest-bearing borrowings are
subsequently carricd at amortised cost, with the difference between the proceeds, net of transaction costs, and the amount
due on redemption being recognised as a charge 1o the prefit and loss account over the period of the relevant borrowing.

Interest cxpense is recogniscd on the basis of the effective interest method and is included in interest payable and similar
charges.

Barrowings arc classified as current liabilites unless the Group has an unconditional right 1o defer settiement of the liabifity
{or at Feast twelve months after the reposting date.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or constructive obligation at the reporting date as  result of
jrast evenlts, it is probable thay an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable esiimate can be
made of the amount of the obligation.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an outfow will be required in settlement is determined
hy considering the class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the kikelibood of an outflow with respect
(o any onc item in the same class of obligations is small.

When the effect of the time valuc of money is materiul, the amount of a provision is the present valug of the amount
expected o be required 1o settle the obligation. The discount rate uses a pre-1ax rate that reflects current markel assessments
of the time value of money and risks specific to the lability, The risks specific 10 the liability are reflected either in the
discount vate or ia the estimation of the amounts required to settle the obligation, but not both,

Leases
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantiafly all the rnisks and rewards of
ownership 1o the lessee.

Asscts held under finance leases are recognised at the lower of their fair value at inception of the fease and the present value
of the minimum lease payments. These assels are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the useful life of the
asset and the lease term. The comesponding linbility o the lessor is included in the balance shect as a finance lease
obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance costs in the profit and loss uccount and reduction of the lease obligation so
as 1o achicve a constant periodic rate of intercsi on the remaining balance of the liability,

Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Equity instruments are measured at the fair valuc of the cash or other resources
received or receivable, net of the direct costs of issuing the equity instruments,

Dividends
Dividend distributions to the Company’s sharcholders are recognised as a liabitity in the linancial statements in the reporting
period in which the dividends are declared.

Defined contribution pension obligation

A defined contribution plan is a pension plan under which contributions are paid into a pension fund and the Group has no
legal or constructive obligation 1o pay further contributions even if the fund does noi held sufficient assets to pay all
members the benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods.

Contributions to defined contribution plans are recognised as employee benefit expenses when they are due. 1F contribution
payments exceed the contribution due for service, the excess is recognised as a prepuyment.
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otes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 Qctoher 2018

Defined heneflit pension abligation

The Group operates two defined bencfit pension schemes wherehy a meraber will receive a pension benelt on retirement,
usyalty dependent on one or more fuctors such as years of service and remuncration,

The liability recognised in the balunce sheet in respect of defined benetit pension plans is the presem value ol the defined
benefit ubligaton al the reporting date fess the fair value of plun assers The delined benehit obtigaion s measured using the
projeeted unit method. The present valie of the delined benefit obligation i determined by discounting the estimated fugure
fayients by reference so market yickds on high-quality corporate bonds at the reponting daie that are denominated in the
curreney in which the benefits will be paid, and that huve \werms to matunty approxinmating to the terms of the related pension
hability.

Actuarial gains and losses are charged or credited w other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise.

Financial instruments
Classification
The Group has chosen 1o adopt Sections 11 and 12 of FRS 102 in respect of finaacial insruments.

Recognition and measurement

Basic financial assets, including trade and other receivables, cash and bank batances and investments in short-term deposits,
are imtially recognised at transaction price, unless the arrangement constituies o {inancing transection, where the raesaction
s mcasured at the present value of the Tulure receipts discounted W o market rate of interest. Such assets are subsequently
carried at smortised costs using the elfective interesi methed.

Other frnanciat assels, mcluding investments in cquity instrsaienls which are nol subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures,
are ininoaily measured an faic value. whicliis nonally the vassaction pnee,

Such assets are subscquently carred al far value and the changes in fair valoe are recognised in profit or foss, except that
Imvesiments 10 equity instruments that are not pubiicly traded asd whose fair values cannot be meassred reliably are
measyred ar cost Tess impairment.

Financial asseis are de-recognised when (2) the contraciuad rights wo the cash flows fram the asset expire or are seitled, or (03
substantially al) the rishs and rewards of the owaership of the asset are taasfuned to another party or (<) despite having
retaned some significant rishs and rewards of ownership. control of the asset has been wransferred w0 another party who has
the practical ability 1o unilaterally seil the asset 10 an unrelated third party without imposing additional resirictions.

Basi¢ [naocial Habihines, mcluding trade and other payables, Senior loans and foams from fellow group companies, are
inttially recognised ut transaction price, unless the arrangement constitutes a finuncing transaction, where the deblinstrurment
is measured at the present value of future receipts discounted at a marked rate of inlerest,

Debtinstruments are subsequently caricd al amortised cost, using the effective interest rawe method.

Fees paid on the establishment of Senjor loan facilities arc recognised ad ransaction costs of the lean to the extent that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case, the fee is deferred untit the draw-down vecurs. To
the exient there is no evidenee that it i probable that some or afl of the facility will be drawn downa, the {ec is capitalised as a
pre-payment for hquidity services and amontised over the period ol the facility 10 which it relates.

Trade payables arc ubligations 1o pay for goods or services that have boen acquired in the ordinary course of business from
supphers. Accounts payable are classificd as curment habilities if payment is due within one year otherwise they are
presenied ws noa-current habilities, Trade payables are recognised initially st transaction price and subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Financiat liahitities are de-recognised when the habihity 15 extinguished, that s when the contractual obligation 1s discharged,
cancelled or expires.

[l
1]
(=)
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fmpainment
At the end of cach reparting period, financial assets measured at amortised cost are assessed for ebjective evidence of
impairmenL If an assel is impaired, the impairment loss is the difference between the carrying amount and the present value
of the estimated cash flows discounted at the asset’s original cffective interest rate. The impatrment loss s recogrised in
profit or loss.

Ii there is a decrease in the impairmient loss arising lrom an cvent occurring afler the impairment was recognised, the
impairment is reversed. The reversal is such that the current carrying amount does not exceed what the carrying amount
would have been had the impairment not previously been recognised. The impairment reversal is recognised in profit or loss.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

Derivatives

Derivatives, including isterest rate swaps, inflalion swaps and forward foreign cxchange contracts, are not basic hinancial
instruments.

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair valve on the date a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-
measured at their fair value. Changes in the fair value of derivatives are recognised in profit or loss within [inance costs or
finance income as appropriate, unless they are included in a hedging arrangement.

Hedging

The Group applies hedge accounting for transactions entered into in erder to manage the cash flow exposures of borrowings.
Interest rate swaps are held o manage the interest rate exposures and are designed as cash flow hedges of floating rate
borrowings.

Changes in fair values of dervatives designated as cash flow hedges, and which are effeciive, are recognised directly in
equity. Any ineffectiveness in the hudging relationship (being the excess of the cumulative change in fair value of the
hedging instrument since inception of the hedge aver the cumulative change in the fair value of the hedged item since
inception of the hedge) is recognised in profit or loss.

The gain or loss recognised in gther comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge relationship ends.
Hedge accounting is discounted when the hedging instrument expires, no longer meets the hedging criteria, the forecast
trunsaction is no longer highly probable, the hedged debt instument is de-recognised or ihe hedging instrument is
terminated.
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3 ‘Turnover

The analysis of the Group's tumover for the year from continumng operations is as follows

Contracung
PPP concessions
Property

The analysis of the Group's moever for the year by geographic mashet is as [ollows:

United Kingdom

Caribbcan

4 Other operating {losscs) gains

The analysis of the group's other operating (losses)pitins for the yea is as follows:

Gan on disposal of property, plant and cguipmoent
Garn on revaldations of inveslmient propertics
Loss en disposal of inve.ament properties

Gan on disposal of investiments

5 Operating profit/(lnss)

Arnved at afier charging/{crediting)

Amortisalion expense (see note 13)
Deprecialion expensc {sce note 14)
[mpairment reversal (see note 17)

Operating lcase expense - property

Operating lease expense - plaat and machinery

Profit nn disposal of property, plant and equipment

2018 2017
£ 000 £ 060
814,463 897,704
49,950 39.868
6,490 4,927
§7{,503 942499
2018 2017
£ D £ 000
824,730 895,462
45773 47.037
870,503 942,499
2018 2007
pA ] £ 060
366 542
- 4,606
(384) -
Y
{505 $.216
2018 2017
£000 £000
685 984
873! 7,234
(88T 1464
4,153 4,350
6.325 7,523
(369) (542)
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6 Exceptional items
The resulis [or the year include the following which are considered to be Exceptional items based on their size or non-
recurting nature.

Included within Adminisirative Expenses arc costs incurred as a result of the following:
* An operational redesign of the constraction business incurred costs of £3.8m.

» On 30ih November 2017, the deciston was made to close the Sir Robert McAlpine Limited Staff Pension and Life
Assurance Scheme o (uture accrual, incurring one of costs of £9.9m (after 10% deduction relating 10 the allocation 1o RES).

» We have worked with our acluanial adviscrs 1o understand the implications of the Lioyds GMP judgement for the schemes
in which the group participates and a cost of £1.6m reflects our best estimate of the effect on our reported pension liabilities.

Included within Interest Payabie ond sitilar charges arc costs of £5.05m incurred when a PPP subsidiary of the Group repaid
the entircty of its senior debt.

Following a strategic review in the prior year it was determined that the Group would no longer participate in the
construction of "Encrgy from Waste” facilities, where there was comractual responsibilicy taken for process risk. The Group
considered this to be a business stream cxit. Consequently. all revenues and direetly associated tosts are presenied as
exeeptional items (o enable the users of the fingncial statements 10 gel 2 better understanding of the results of the Group. The
exited businesses do not meet the definition of discontinued operations as stipulated by FRS 102 because neither the business
nor any asscts related to it have been disposed of. Accordingly, the disclosures within cxceptional items differ from those
applicable lor discontinued operations.

7 Interest receivable and similar income

2018 2017

£000 £ 006
Interest income on investments 1,210 1,206
Bank interest receivable aad similar income 85] 2,783
Net gain on derivative . 861
Foreign exchange gains . o Tes . 1,166
2,826 6,016

8 [Interest payable and similar charges

2018 2017

£000 £000
Interest on bank loans and other borrowings 14,559 12,368
Interest on obligations under finance leases and hire purchase contracts 499 338
Foreign exchange losses 153 577
Net loss on derivative 380 -
Net interest expense on employee benefit liabilities 3,181 3962
18,812 17,245
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9 Staff costs

The aggragate payrolf costs (including Direclors’ remuneration) were as follows:

2018 2017

£000 £ 0080
Wages and salarics 138,322 132,057
Soaal sceurity costs 14,385 14,574
Pension eosts, defined contribution scheme 5,698 4,435
Penvion costs, delined benefd scheme 279 3,684
158,684 154,750

The average number of persons coployed by the Group (including Dierectors) duning the year, was as [oflows:

2018 2017
Nao. No.

Average pumber cmptoyed in construction services during the year 2,182 2209
The average number of craployees of tie Company durning the year was 25 (2017 - 6.
F¢ Directors' remurncration
The Directors’ remuneranon for tie year was as foliows

2018 A7

£ 000 £ 000
Remuneralion 4574 7410

Key management personnel compensation in both the current and prior year consists only of Direciors’ remuneration.

Duning the year the number of Direcions who were recetving beneiits wis as follows:

2018 2017
No. No

Accruing benefits under defined benefis pension scheme 2 2
Nodircctars (2017 - none) were members of defined conlribution schemes,
Inorespect of the highest paid direcion

2018 2017

£ 000 £ 000
Remuneration S0 554
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11 Auditor's remuncration

2018 2017

£000 £000
Audit of Parent Company 35 30
Audit of the financial stalements of subsidiaries of the Compuny pursuant 10
legislation 329 280

64 310

Other fees do auditor
Fees in respect of the audit of the associated peaston scheimes 23 23
12 Taxation
Tax credited in the profit and loss acceunt

2018 2017

£000 £ 000
Currcat taxation
United Kingdom corporation tax 161 145
United Kingdom corporation tax adjustment 1o prior periods (163 231

{2) 376

Foreign tax 32 -
Total current tax 30 376
Deferred taxation
Arising from origination and reversal of timing differences 1947 (1,043)
Taotal tax credited (917 (667}

The dilferences between the total tax credit shown above and the amount calculated by applying the standard (blended) rate
of United Kingdom corparation 1ax of 19.00% {2017 - 19.41%) 10 the profit/(loss) before tax are as fellows:

2018 2017

£ 000 £ 000
Profi/(loss) before tax 660 (20,220)
Corporation (ax at standard rate 125 (3,925}
income not taxable in determining taxable profit (4,423 (4,375
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 2,806 767
Group relief received for nil consideration 47n -
Remeasurement of deferred tax assets and liabilities due to changes in United
Kingdom tax ratc 751 276
Change in unrecognised deferred tax zsscts 37 6,894
Lhilisation of tax losses not previously recognised (3; (475)
Adjustments to tax charge in respect of previous periods _ (163 231
Total tax credit (917} (6673
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Deferred tax

Group
Dreferred tix assets and liabilitics (see notes |9 and 22
Asset Liability
2018 £ 000 £ 000
Pepreciation in eacess of capilal allowances 34 -
Short term iming differences 20 8,107
Losses 12,610 -
Revaluation of investment property - 753
Retirement benefit obligations 21,208
34,072 8,860
Asset Liability
07 £ 0600 £ 000
Depreciation in excess of capital allowances 33 -
Short term timing differences 820 8,920
Losses 12,831 -
Revaluation of invesimeni propeny - -
Retirement benefit obligations 19,845 -
33,620 8,920

It is expected that £2 913,000 (2017 - £3.501,000) of the deferred tax assets and £650.000 (2017 - £650,G00) of the deferred
tax labilities witl reverse duning the next year.

There are no unrecognised deferred ax fabilities (2017 - £Ni)

There are £33.004,000 (2017 - £33,726,000) of uneengnised delerred tay assets These are unabysed as follows:

2618 2017

£ 004 £ 000
Accelerated capntal allowances 4,755 3,930
Losses 27.097 27.682
Short term timing ddferences 1,198 2114
33,094 33,726

Company
Deferred tax assets (see note 19)

Dielerred tax assets of £20.274,000 have been recognised in respect of retirement benefit obligations (2017 - £18 894,000 in
respect of retirement beachit obligations)

There arc £1,524.000 (2017 - £1,932,000) of unrecognised delerred tax assets. These are analysed as follows:

2018 2017

£ H00 £ 000
Accelerawed capital aflowances i2 12
Short term timing diffesences 474 768
Losses 1,038 1,152
1,524 1,932
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The United Kingdom Corporalion Tax fell from 20% to 19% with effect from | April 2087, The Finance Act 2016 proposed
a further reduction 1o the corporation 1ax main rate 1o 17% with effect from 1 April 2020, The Firance Act 2016 was cracted
on 15 September 2016,

13 Intangible asscts

Group

Goodwill

£ 000

Cost
At 1 November 2017 ~ 19.385
AL 3t October 2018 19585
Amortisation
At 1 Navember 2017 13,856
Amortisation charge ) 983
AL31 October 2018 o lasn
Carrying amount
Al 31 October 2018 4,744
At 31 Ociober 2017 5,729

Goodwill is amortised over the expected vseful lives of the assets purchased, which are estimated o range between L0 and
20 years,

No research and development costs were capitalised during the year (2017 - £Nil). The aggregate amount of rescarch and
development expenditure, in the field of civil engincering and construction, recognised as an expense during the year was
£9.5m (2047 - £2.8m).

Company
The company had no intangible assets at 31 Qctober 2088 (2017 - EN1D).

No rescarch and developmeny costs were capitatised during the year (2017 - £Ni)) and no research and development costs
were expensed during the year (2017 - £Nil).
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14 Tangible nssety

Group
Freehold land and  Furpiture, fitings  Property, plant and
buildiogs and equipment eguipment Totak
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000

Cuost
At | November 2017 35720 18.299 46,640 90,659
Adduions - 1,119 1-h658 15,777
Disposats (135 {883) (3.550) {4.568)
Poreign exchange movements 91 - 218 315
At 31 October 2018 . 25,082 18.535 57,966 102,183
Depreciation
At I Novewber 2017 11,331 14,227 20,135 54,693
Charge lor the year 668 1,600 6.463 8,731
Eliminated on disposal (90) {823} (3,130 (4.052)
Foreign exchange movements 19 - 154 173
At 31 Qciober 2018 11,928 15,004 12613 59,343
Carrying amount
At 3t October 2018 13,734 3,531 25353 42 638
At 31 Ociober 2017 14,339 4,072 17,563 15966

Al land and buildings held by the Group mn both the curreni year and prior year are frechold,

Asscts held under finunce leases and hire purchase contracts
The net carrying amount of tangible assets includes the following amounts in respeet of assets beld under Ginance leases and
hire parchase conlracts:

2018 2017

£000 £ 000

Prapeny, plant and equipuent 6175 7571
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15 Invesiment properties

Gronp
£0060

At 1 November 2017 20,366
Additions 3,797
Disposals {3,350)
‘Transfers from inventores 1472
Fair valuc adjustments 64
At 31 Qclober 2018 22,519

All investment propertics are frechold, The comparable historical cost of the investrent properties is £13.456m (2017 -
£14.207m) and the comparable historical depreciation of the investment properties is £1 494m (2017 - £1,407m).

The wholly-owned investment propertics, which are situated in the United Kingdom and the United States of America, were
revalued by the Dircctors based upon internal recommendations made by qualified Chartered Surveyors and bascd on market
values in bath the current year and prior year.

In respect of £18.750m (2017 - £13.389m) of [rechold investment propertics there is in existence a fixed and Moating charge
and Lbe reminance of rental income on these investment properties has been pledged as security.

16 Investments

Group
2017 2017
£000 £ 000
Investments in joinl ventures {sce note 16a) 50,073 44,140
Investments in associates (sce note 16b) 122 220
50,195 44,360

Page 35



Newarthill Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

16a Investments in joint ventures

The carrying value of the Group's Investents tn joinl ventures was as follows:

Equity Loans Total
Cost and carrying amount £ 000 £ 000 £000
At 1 November 2087 27378 16.762 44 140
Profit for the year 9580 . 9589
Dividends paid (5.049) . (5,049)
Additions 579 _ 574
Dirsposals (1) _ ()
Increase in louns ; 1.929 1929
Repayments . £1.484) (1,484)
Exchange rate adjustinends 190 (20) 170
At 31 Octeber 2018 12 886 17187 50,073

Sce note 32 for a list of joinl ventures of the Group.

161 1nvestmcats in associates

The carrying value of the Group’s investownts in assoctates was o follows:

Tuyuily Louns Total
Cost and carrying amount £000 £ 000 £ 00
Al 1 November 2017 230 . 70
Loss for the year (85} _ (85)
Dividends (13} _ (13
A1 31 October 2048 127 . 122

See note 32 tor a hst of associates of the Group.
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Company

The carrying value of the Company's investments in subsidianes was as follows:

£ 060

Cost
AL 1 November 2017 and 31 Oclober 2018 135,008
Provision
At | November 2017 2,128
Provision 353
AL 31 Qctober 2018 o 2a8]
Carrying amount
AL 31 October 2018 132,527
AL 31 October 2017 132,880
Sce note 32 [or a list of subsidiary undertakings of the Company.
17 Other financial asscts
Group Unlisted sccurities Loans Total
Cosi . .

£ 000 £ 000 £000
At 1 November 2017 & 31 October 2018 12,401 16,102 28.505
Provisions
At 1 November 2017 979 (88) 893}
Impairment provisions (released)made in the year . - 175
AL 3! October 2018 o 44
Carrying amount
AL 3] October 2018 12,403 16,098 28,501
At 31 Ociober 2017 11,424 16,190 27614

Unlisted securitics are held at cost less impairment as their faie values cannot be measured reliably.

Loans are held at fair valuc where their fair value can be measured reliably. Where fair values cannot be measured reliably,
loans are held at cost fess impairment.
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18 Stocks

Raw naterials and consumables
WP and long-erm coatract balances
Propertics held for devetopment and sale

19 Debtors

DPug in less than one year:

Teade debiors

Financial asseis

Arounts awed by related parties
Other debtors

Prepayments

Gross amount due from cusiomers
for contract work

Defemed tax gssets fsee noe 12)

Corporution Lax avcl

Duc in more than one year:
Finaoceal asse(s
Qther debtors

Gross amount duc from customers
for contract work

Deferrect tax agsets {see note 12)

Group
2018 2017
£ 000 £400
408 525
875 676
56,025 58,071
57,398 59,272
Group Company
2618 17 2018 2017
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
16,700 B.935
5018 2,520 - N
32,047 12744
18,253 30,592 - 242
14,308 13925 354 406
126.570 138,702 - -
29138 3.501 1,368 1.518
1480 1,362 - -
185,253 199,637 313,769 129 607
Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
£ 000 £000 £ 000 £ 000
171578 125178 -
4427 5,364 - .
221070 21515 .
31,154 30,128 18,0006 17,376
179,327 182,183 18,906 17,376

Amounts owed by reluted parties, which include subsidianes and assoctsted undenskings are unsecured, interest froe, have
no fixed date of repayment and ase repayable on demand, except for these iems disclosed ir note 34,
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20 Cash at bank and in hand

Group Company
2018 2017 2018 2017
£000 £ 000 £ 000 £000
Cash at bank 138,991 (22,387 2177 10,338
Short-term deposits 23,188 . 83506 _ R
162,179 205,893 2,177 10,338

Group

Short-term deposits held by the Group have an original maturity of 12 months or less. At the balance sheet date the average
maturity of deposits was 3 months (2017 - 8 months). The average interest rate was 0.95% (2017 - 0.48%). They arce
mcasured at amontised cost.

Within the Group figures for short-term deposits is £17,992,000 (2017 - £73,850.000) and within cash at bank is
£18,783,000 (2017 - £19,308,000) held under terms which are custently restrictive. These are held prinarily by PPP Special
Purpose Vehicles in both the current and prior years.

Company
The Company had no shori-term deposits (2017 - £nil) and the Company had no cash at bank held wnder terms which are
cureently restrictive (2017 - £nil).

21 Creditors

Group Company
2018 2017 218 2017
£ 600 £ 000 £000 £000
Due within one year
l.oans and horrawings (see notc 26) R.620 10,306 - -
Trade creditors 202,670 223,781 - -
Amounts due o related parties - - 46,062 132,664
Sociat secunty and other taxes 5,779 5,407 38 12
Other payables 4,924 7,395 - 1
Accrued expenses 33943 31,507 251 141
Deferrcd income 55,945 45384 - -
311,892 323,780 46,351 132,818
Duc after one year
Leans and borrowings {see note 26) 139,914 174,221 - -
Trade creditors 14,752 13,021 -
Orther payables 16,012 18,643 - -
Deferred income 35,502 36,179 -
206,180 242,064 -

Amounts due 1o related parties. which include subsidiaries and associated undenakings are unsecured, intercst free, have no
fixed date of repaymeni and are repayable on demand, except for those items disclosed in note 29,
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22 Provisions for liabilitics

Group
Deferred tax Other provisions Total
£ 000 £ (0h £ 000
Al 3 November 2017 8,920 19,627 28.547
Additional provisions - 5,000 5,000
Provisions utilised {60) {19,563) (19,625)
AL 3L Qotober 2018 8 860 5,062 13,922

Sce nate 12 for a breakdown of e deferred tax liabilities,

Other provisions include provisions for insurance and legal claims all of which are incurred in the normal course of business.
Ji iy impracticable w estimate the timing of the wtilisation of future losses Al amounts inchuded withia provisions have not
been discounted.

Company
Other provisions
£ 000
AL} November 2017 62
At 3] Ociober 2018 52

Other provisions relale o compensation amangenents,

It is impracticable to estimaie the uming of the compensation arrangements. Allamounts included within provisions have not
been discounted.
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23 Pension and other schemes

Defined contribution pension schemes

Group

A subsidiary of the Group operates two defined contribution pension schemes where cmployee contributions are matched by
company contributions. The pension cost charge for the year represents contributions payable by the Group to the scheme
and amounted 10 £5435,000 (2017 - £4,435,000). All costs were expensed as incurred and there were no amounts
oulstanding, by way of cither amounts owing or commitments, al the year end (2017 - £Nif).

Defined benefit pension and vther schemes

Group and Company

Newarthill Limited aperates two defined benefit schermes - a stafl scheme (The Sir Robent McAlpine Limited Siaff Peasion
and Life Assurarce Scheme) and a senior executive scheme. The siaff scheme has been clesed 10 new members since 2002.
On 30 November 2017, this scheme ceascd accruing future benefits and all active members were wransferred o the defined
contribution scheme and became deferred members incurmng onc off costs of £9.9m after the 10% deduction allocated (o

RES.

Group

In addition, a subsiciary of the Group operates a post-retirement medical scheme for a number of former cmployces.

Post-retirement

Group Staff scheme Execcutive scheme  medical scheme Total

2018 £ 000 £000 £ 000 £000
Totat liability 123,708 6,726 5424 135,858
Allocated outside of the Group (12,372} - - (12,372
111,336 6,726 5,424 123,486

Post-retirement

Staff scheme Exccutive scheme medical scheme Total

2017 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £000
Total liability 117,122 3,688 5,583 126,393
Allocated outside of the Group (11,712) - L MR NV
105,410 3,688 5,583 114,681

Company Staff scheme Exccutive scheme Total

2018 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
Total liability 123,708 6,726 130,434
Allocated outside of the Group (12372) - o (12,372)
111,336 6,726 118,062

Staff scheme Executive scheme Total

2017 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
Total liabikity FL7, 022 3,688 120,810
Allocated outside of the Group Ay T L ALLTIZ)
105,410 3,688 109,098
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The Sir Hobert MeAlpine Limited Staff Pension and Life Assurance Scheme

Beaefs are based upon penstonable pay. Untl 31 December 2012, pensionable pay incrcased annoally although this was
capped deperdent on a variety of factors. Ay differcnce between actual salary and pensionable pay was paid into a defined
conteibupon fund. From 1 Jameary 2013, the pensionable pay was frosen and contnibutions based on this frozen clement
with the difference continuing 1o be paid into the defined contribution fund. Depending on the level of contribution being
made by the member, their final pension is based either on this [rozen pensionable pay figure or will tncrease aver time -
dependent on @ variety of {actors. Employee contributions were matched by the employer. The assets of the seheme are held
separately from those of the Group. The pension casts are assesscd in accordance with the advice of an external, qualified
actuary using the projected unit method. Total contributions (employer and employee) made during the year were
£€8,261,000 (2017 - £11,710,000). Included within the contributions is an additiona] payment of £8.600,000 made by the
employer as agreed in the Recovery Plua following the 2015 valuation (2017 - £8,000,000 additional payment by the
employes).

The dute of the most recent comprehensive aciuarial valuation was 31 October 2015, The pension cost relating o the scheme
is assessed in accordance with the advice of an external, gualified actuary using the projecied unit miethod, The assumptions
which have a signifwcant effect on the results of the vaiuation are those relating to the rate of relurn on the 1avestments and
the ratey of fncreases in salanes and penstons The post-retirement rate ol return uses the gikt vield curve +1.0% and the pre-
retirement rate of retuen vses the gill yvield curve +2.25%. Satary increuses are assumed to be 2.09% per annum and pension
mereases range botween 2.5% and 3.0% depending on when the benefit was accraed. At the date of the laest acluarial
vatuation, the valuation showed a pet deficit of £107.6m, with the market value of the scheme™s invesiments amounting 1o
£372 O which was sufficient te cover 787 of Uhe benefits that had accrucd o members, The scheme has been closed to new
cntrants and wnder the projected unit method the eourrent service cost will increase as the members approach retirement.
Following cossation. this is po longer the case angd awcried serviee costs are no longer applicable.

The tota} cost (hefore deduction of costs slocied outside of the Group) relating o the defined benefi scheme tor the year
recognised in profit or toss a5 an expense, including exceptional items, was £17 588,000 (2017 - £3 243 .000).

The wtal cost relating to the defined benefit scheme for the year included in the eost of an asset was LN (2017 - £Nil).

Reconcitiation of scheme assets und hiabiliies Lo assets and liabilities recognised

The amount included in the batance sheet arising from the Group's obligations 1 respect of its staff defined benefit scheme
is as [oljows:

2018 2017

£ 000 £ 000
Fair valuc of scheme assels 429,360 444 616
Present value of defined benefil obligation (533,068) {561.733)
Net liability recognised in the balance sheet (123,708 (117,122)

The above figures show the (otal scheme hability and do not deduct any amounis allocaled outside of the Group.
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Defined benefit obligution

Changes m the defined benefit obligation are as loliows:

Present valuc at t November 2017
Curenl service Cost

Past scrvice cost — curtailment costs
GMP Equalisation costs

Interest cost

Actuanial gaias and losscs

Benefits paid

Contribuations by scheme participams

Present value at 3 Oclober 2018

Fair value of scheme assels

Changes in the fair valuc of scheme assets are as follows:

Fair value at 1 November 2017

Inierest income

Return on plan assets, excluding amounts included in interest income/(expense)
Employer contributions

Conlributions by scheme participants

Assets distribuied op settlements

Fair valuc a1 31 Qctober 2018

Analysis ol assels

The major calcgories of scheme assets are as follows:

Cash and cash equivalents
Equity instruments
Debt instruments

Return on scheme assets

Return on scheme assets

£600
561,738
1,592

11,009

1,725

15,577
(15,187)
(23,665)

284

553,068

£ 000
444,616
12,310
(12.469)
8,284
284
(23,665)

428360

2018
£000

134,390
181,619
113,351
429,360

2017
£000

112,684
204,411

67,521
444,616

2018
£000

(12.469)

2017
£000

7.194

The pension scheme has not invested in any of the Group's own financial instruments or in properties or other asscts used by

the Group except {or the two investments described below.
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‘Fhe entity's own financial instruments inctuded in the faiv value of sehienme assets are as fotlows:

287 of the erdinary shares in Paget Health Services (Holdings) Limited are held by the pension schome and the faiv value of
its investment at 31 Ocober 208 was £13,229.000 (2017 - £12,607,000). 2.125% of the ordinary shares in Autolink
Holdings {M6) T imited are held by the peasion scheme and the fuic value of its investment a1 31 October 2018 was £606.000
{2017 - £851,000).

Principal actuarial assumptions

The pringipal actuaria} assumptions af the balance sheet date are s follows:

2018 2017
% %
[Discount rute 2.90 2.80
Retail Price Index (RPH in(Tation 3.20 310
Consumer Price index (CPE inflation 2.10 2.00
Raie of ingrease in salaries 2.50 2.50
Rl of 1ncrease 0 pension paynents 2.50 - 3.50 2.50 -3 40
fost resirement moriality assumptions
2018 2047
Yeurs Years
Cutrens UK penswoners at cenarenent age male 12,10 21730
Current UK pensianers at reurement age - female 2344 2360
Future UK pensioners ol retirement age - male 2410 24,20
tuture LK pensioners at renrement age - female 25.60 25.60)

tuns that shace risks between entities under common control

Newarthitl Group shares the risks of the Schene with Renewable Energy Systems Holdings Limited - an entity formerly
held within the Newanthili Group bot now separate although under common control.

The Scheme's deficil is shared between the Newarthill Group and the Renewable Encrgy Systems Holdings Limited Group.
Newarthall Group recognises 909% of the costs and labilities of the Seheme and Renewable Energy Systems Holdings
Limited Group recognises 10%. The figuscs shown in this note reprosent the total scheme liability although movements and
balances within the financial statements only recognise 1he 90% aliocated w the Newarthull Group.

Contrtbutions were based on a percentage of a member's pepsionable salary which were matched by the employer.
Additional contributions of £8.0m (2017 - £8.0m) have been made by the cployer. Additional employer paymenats will
continug in 2019 in fine with the Recovery Plan and these will be shared in the same percentage rativ a5 noted above.

Executive Pension Scheme

The Group operates & scparate defined benefil seheme for senior exceutives. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Company. The pension cost relating to the scheme is assessed in accordance with the advice of an extermal,
guatified actuary using the projecied unit method. Actuat contributions made were £671,000 (2017 - £672.000)

The date of the most recernt compreheasive aciuarial valuation was 31 December 2015 The assumptions which have a
significant effect on the results of the valuston are those relating to the rate of return on the investments and the rates of
mncreases in salanies and pensions. The post-retirement rate of return wses the Bank of England stripped gilts nominal spot
yicld curve +0.5% and the pre-retirerment rate of retumn eses the same yield curve +1.2%. Salary increases are assumed 1o be
in Jine with inflaon and pension increases tange between 2.5% and 5.0%. At the date of the latest actuanal vatuation, the
valuation showed a ney deficit of £3.7m.
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The otal cost relating 1o defined benefit schemes Jor the year recognised in profit or loss as an expense was £574,000 (2017
- £742,000).

The 1otal cost reluting to defined benefit schemes for the year included in the cost of an asset was £Ni (2017 - £Nil).

Reconcitiation of scheme asscis and liabilitics to assets and liabilities recognised

The amount included in the balance sheet arising from the Group's obligations in respect of s executive defined benefit
scheme is as follows:

2018 2017

£ 000 £ 000
Fair value of schemg assets 29,203 31,348
Present value of defined bencfit obligation ) (35929) (35,036)
Net liability recognised in the balance sheet (6,726) (3,688)
Defined benefit obligation
Changes in the defined benefit abligation are as follows:

£ 000
Present value at | November 2017 35,036
Curreat service cost 480
Interest cost 981
Actuarial gains and losscs (550)
Benefils paid, net of insurance annuity income ) ] 22
Present value at 31 October 2018 35,929
Fair value of scheme asscets
Changes in the fair value of scheme asscis arc as follows:
£ 000

Fair value at 1 Navember 2017 31,348
[nterest income 887
Actuarial gains and losses (307)
Employer contributions 671
Benafits paid nct of insurance dnauity income 22
Remeasurement losses on insured assels {3,218)
Fair value at 31 October 2018 29,203
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Analysis of assels

The major caicgorics of scheme assels are as Follows:

2018 2017
£ 000 £ 000
Cash and cash cquivalents 23 .
Equily instruments 11,798 11,975
Insured anmuity 14,426 17,179
With profit funds 2,950 2.194
29,203 31,348
Retum on scheme agscly
2018 07
£000 £ 000
Return on scheme assels (507} 156

The pension seheme has pot invesied i any of the Group's own financial instruments or in properics or other assets used by

the Group.

Principal actuarial assomptions

“The principal actuarial assumpuions are the sane as the Stalf Scheme, except for the following:

2018 2017
e %

Future salary increases 3.60 350
Fulure pensIon 10CTeases (max) 1,20 304
Post retirement mortality assumplions

2018 2017

Yeurs Years
Currenl UK pensionors at retirement age - male 2210 22.20
Current UK pensioners at retirement age - female 2340 23.60
Future UK peasioners al retirement age - male 24.10 24.20
Futre UK peasioners at retirement age - female 25.60 25.60
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Post-retirement medical scheme

Fhe Group provides unfunded post-retircment medical benefits for a number of its employces after retirement.

Reconctliation of scheme liabilities 1o liabilines recognised

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are us follows:

2018 2017

£ 000 £000
Present value of scheme Babilitics (5,424} (5,583)
Defined bencfit obligation
Changes in the defined benefit obligation arc as follows:

£ 000

Present value at 1 November 2017 (5,583
Interest cost (151)
Emplayer contibutions 375
Change to assumptions (65}
Present value a 31 October 2018 (5,424
Principal actuanial pssumptions
The pancipal actuarial assemptions al the balance sheet date are as follows:

2018 2017

% %

Discount rale 2.0 2.80
Medical expenses inflation 9.50 9.50

Post retirement mortality assumptions

Montality assumptions are the same as those used [or the staff pension scheme.
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24 Called up share capital
Group and company

Alotied, called up and fully paid shares

2018 2017
No. 000 £000 No. 000 £000
Ordinary of £1 cach 7,103 7.103 7,103 7,103
A Grdunary of £0.0001 cach 7,218 1 7218 i
14,321 7,104 14,321 7.104

Rights, preferences and restriclions

Ordinary shares have the following rights, preferences and restrictions:

The holders of the ordinary shares are entitied to dividends in proportion o the number of shares they hold. Dividends pee
shure class do not have to be paid in equal measure,

A Ordinary shares have the following rights, preferences and restrictions:

The holders of the A ordinary shuases are entitled to dividends in proportion 10 the number of shares they hold. Dividends per
share class do not have to be paid i cqual measure, The A ordinary shares do not carry any veling rights.

25 Reserves

Group

Share capital

The two classes of shares and theie nghty are desertbed in nole 24

Capital redemption reserve

The capitak redempuion reserves represents the price of the Group's re-purchase of its own shares,
Other reserve

Other reserves comprise undistnibutable prolits and uncealised gains and losses on exchange. Also included in other reserves
is a hedging reserve which is used 1o record transacnons arising from the Group's cask flow hedging arrangements.

Profit and loss account
The profit and loss account represents the Group's ttal reiained earnmengs available for distribution,

The changes 1o each component of equity resulting from items of other comprehensive income {ur the current year were oy
follows:

Profit and loss

Other reserves account Total
2018 £000 £000 £ 000
Unseatised gain on cash flow hedges 2902 - 2,902
Foreign currency translution losscs 861 750 1,611
Remeasurement losses on pension and
post-retirement medical schemes net of
deferred tax - (754} (7534)
3,763 4) 3,759
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The charges to cach component of equity resulling from items of other comprehensive income for the prior year were as
follows:

Profit and loss

Other reserves account Total
2017 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000
Unrealised gain/(loss) on cash low
hedges 217 (135) 8
Foreign currency translation gains (7,568) . (7,568)
Remeasurement losses on pension and
post-retirement medical sehemes net of
delerred tax ) - - ) 37.361 37,361

{7,351 37.226 29,875

Company
Share capital

The two classes of shares and their rights are described in note 24,

Cupital redempiion reseeve

The capital redemption reserves represends the price of the Company's re-purchase of its own shares.
Profit and loss account

The profit and loss account represents the Company's wtal setaingd carnings available for distribution.

The changes o each component of equity resalting from itens of other comprehensive income for the current year were as
follows:

Profit and Joss

account Total
2018 £000 £ 000
Remeasurement gains on defined benefi pension schemes net
of deferred tax (180) (180)

The changes to each componeat of equity resulting {rom items of other comprehensive income Tor Lhe priov year were as
follows:

Profit and loss

account Total
2017 £ 000 £ 600
Remeasurcment gains on defined benefit pension schemes net
of deferred tax 38,052 38,052

Page 49



Newarthill Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements Jor the Year Ended 31 October 2018

26 Loans and borrowings

Group
2018 2017
£ 000 £ 600
Current loans and berrowings
Finance leases 4,145 2,299
Scmor foans 4,484 2007
8,629 10,300
Group
2018 W07
£ 000 £ 600
Non-curvent loans and borrowings
Finance leases 5.360 4,835
Senior loans 134,354 169,330
139,914 17427
Group
lnchuded in the loans and boenowings are the Tollowing amounts due afier morc than five years:
2018 2017
£ 0y £ 006
Senior foans afier more thun (ive years by instalmenis 107,640 125,589

Senior leans after five years
Fhe Growp has the following Senio~ Louns:

ENIl {2017 - £9,114.0001 taken out by a subsichary - Auviolink Concesssonaires (A1Y) Lumnted. The Scnior loan accrues
inlerest on a serni-snnual basts at 0.9% above LIBOR plus MELA costs. The Senior Joan was repaid during the year,

LN (2017 - £25.133.0000 taken our by a swhsidiary - Autolink Coneessionaires (A19) Limited. The Senior foan decoues
interest on a seri-anaual basis at 6.748% . The Senior loan was repaid duning the year

£32.347,000 (2017 - £36,507.000) 1aken out by a subsidiary - Pinnacle Schools (Gateshead) Vimited. The Senior loan
accrucs interest on a semi-unnual basis at 0.95% ubove LIBOR plus MLA costs. The margin vares but will not excecd
Q.05 . The Senior loan ts duc for repayment in 2032 and iv sceured over the asscts of the subsidiary.

£30,050,000 {2017 - £31,070,000h) tuken out by a subsidiary - SRM (Redcar & Cleveland) Limited. The Suenior loan aecrues
interest onoa semi-annual basts at 0 6% above LIBOR plus sescrve assct costs. The Senior loan is due for repayment in 2037
andd 15 secared over the assets of the subsideary.

£67.196.000 12017 - £71,449,000) taken out by a subsidiary - Sir Robert McAlpine Road Holdings Limued The Sentor loan
accrues interest on a semi-annsal basis a1 4% plus annusi RPL The Senior loan s due for repayment i 2027 and 15 secured
aver the assets of the subsidiary.

£5.000.000 (2017 - £5000,600) 1wken out by a subsidiary - Cardiff Gate Business Park Limaited. £4,000,000 of the Semor
loan accrues interest on a semi-annual basts at 5.1% ard £1,000,000 of the Senior loan accrues interest on a semi anhual

basis w1 4.0% above LIBOR. The Semor loan is due for repayment in 2020 and is secured over the assets of the subsidiary.

Al Senior louns are repayable by son-cqual instalments, eacept [or the £5.000,0600 held by Cardiff Gae Business Park
Limied. which will be repaid in full an the repayment date
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27 Obligations under teases and hire purchase contracts

Group

Finance leases

Finance leases relate to the purchase of crancs used in the Group's construction activities. Cranes are classified as property,
plant and cquipment in note 14. There are no conurgent rental, renewal or purchase option clauses.

The tatat future minimure lease payments are as follows:

Not later than ane year
Later than onic year and not {ater than five years

Operating leases
The total future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Not later than one ycar
Later than one year and not fater than five years
Later than five years

2018 2017
£000 £ 000
4,145 2,610
6.031 5,154
10,176 7,764
2018 2007
£000 £000
4,100 2,567
5,940 3,814
CLA1s . 3.820
10.615 10,201

The amount of non-cancellable operating lease payments recognised as an eapense during the year was £10,478,000 (2017 -

£12,073,000.

Operating leases - lessor
The total future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Not later than one year
Later than one year and not later than five years
Later than five years

Total contingent rents recognised as income in the period are £1,571,000 (2017 - £1,508,000).

There arc no contingent rental, renewal, purchase options, escalation clauses or restricions inposed.

Company

Operating leases
The total future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Not later than ong year
Later than one year and not later than five years

2018 2017
£ 000 £ 0600
96 146
1,330 1,330
562 569
1,988 2,045
2018 2017
£000 £ 000
232 232
367 599
599 831

The amount of non-cancellable operating lease payments recognised as an expense during the year was £279,000 (2017 -

£279,000).
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28 Contingent lubilitics

Group

There were contingencics in respeet of the foliowmg

Guarantees of contract performance bonds given 1a the normal course of business;

Guarantees of performance of subsidiary and joint arrangements under {unding and leasing agreements; and
Completed and uncompleied contracts.

{03 mupracticabie 10 estimate the financial effect, timing or probabitity of paymenis in refation o the above items.

The Group has guarantecd the future leasehold renial payments for one of ity joint ventures. The contingent Hability expired
in September 2018, The maximum hiability ar 31 October 2008 was ENIY (2087 - £794,000).

29 Related party trunsactions

Group

There were transactions arounting w (13m (2017 - £19.0n) in respect of construction and other contracts on pormal
commenish terms with various joint arrangements, of which £8 2m (2007 - £2.2m) was owing at the year end and included
wittun debiors due i less than one year [(nole 19

There were transuctions amounting to £3.1m (27 - £2.3m) in respect of construction and ather contracts on normal
commercial erms with joint ventures and unhsted investments, of which £0.tm (2017 - £0.1m) was owing al the year cnd
and included within deblors due in less than one year (note 19}

Included within ether financial assets (mote 173 are boan balances of £3.3m (2017 - £3 6m) and unbisted secunies of €12 .4m
(2017 - £12.4m) owing {rom McAulay (Tudor House) Linuted and MceAulay (Market Buildigs) Limued respectively. The
loan balances have s fair value of £4.0m 2007 - £4.2m). The unlisted securites have an impairment against them of £1.0m
2017 - £1.6m). A number of Lhrecioes have an interest 1n both of these companics

Al the year end, BCM MceAlpine 1imited owed the Group £57.6m (2017 - £52.8m). Puring the yoar no recovernies were
recerved. (2017 - £4.5m). During the year the Group mmereased pant of the provision against this balance by £5 1m {2017
reversed the provision agatnst this balance by £6.2m). BOM McAlpine Limiled 15 a jointly controlled entity.

Included within wmover were management fees of £0.0m (2007 - £0.3m) received from various joint ventures, of which £nit
{2017 - £r1l) was outstanding al the year end.

Company
The company’s related party transactions were with wholly-owned subsidiarics and 5o have not been disclosed.
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30 Financial instruments

Group

?ategorisalion of financial
Instraments

2018

Trade receivables

Otker receivables
Short-term depostits

Joial ownership propertics
L.oans

PPP financiul assets
Inflation swaps

Interest rate swaps

Senior loans

Finance leascs

Trade creditors

Accruals

Other ereditors

Categorisation of {inancial

instruments
2017

Trade receivables
Other receivables
Short-term deposits
Joint ownership properties
[.oans

PPP financial assets
Inflation swaps
Interest rate swaps
Senior loans
Finance leascs
Trade credilors
Accruals

Other creditors

Financial
assets Derivatives
at fair value at fair value Financial
loans through through Derivatives  liabilities at
and profit profit used for amortiscd
reccivables or loss or loss hedging cost Total
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 600 £000 £ 000
166,314 166,314
18,177 - - - 18,177
23,188 - - 23,188
1,223 - 1,223
- 3,648 - - - 3,648
126,594 - - 126,594
- 2413 - 2,413
- - (18,187) - (18,187)
- - (139,038) (139,038)
(9,505) (9,503}
(215,698) (215,698)
{125,390) (125.390)
e e - o ° P i,zv,’ids U Lo 217511
207,619 131,465 2.413 (18,187) (492,382} {169,012)
Financial
assels Derivatives
at fair value at fair value Financial
Loans through through Derivatives  Habilities at
and profit profit used for amortised
receivables or loss or loss hedging cost Total
£ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £ 000 £000 £000
169,242 - - 169,242
31,512 - - 31,512
83,506 - - - 83,506
- 1,651 - 1,651
- 4,035 - 4,035
- 127,696 - - 127,696
- - 2,793 - 2,793
- - - (21,089) - (21,089)
- - - (177.344) {177,344)
- (7.184) (7,184}
(236,802) (236,802)
(113,069 (113.069)
_ e : 14,949 (4,949)
284,260 133,382 2.793 (21,089) {539,348) (140,002)
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Financial assels measured at Fair value

PPP financial assets

Assets construcied by the Group's PPP concession companics are classitied as Gnanctal assets which are held at fair vaiue
with changes being recorded in profic or loss. During the operational plase, Tair value is determined by discounting the
future cash flows atlocated W the financial assct usmg discount rates based on long-term gilt rates adjusted for the risk levels
associated with Use assets, During the year there was an increase in gilt rates resulting in a fais valuce Toss being taken through
proditor loss.

The adjustiment lor risk Teved premiums vary between 1,5% and 2.9%% dependent off the time o matarity anrd the jurisdiction
of the asset.

The fair value is an asset of £126,594,000 (2017 - £127.696,000) and the change in value included in profit or Toss is a loss
of £1,102,000 (2017 - £1,746,000).

Devivative financiad instrmenty - inflaiion swap

Fhie Group has entered into inlation swaps 1o pay income at RPI and receive income at a fixed rate of 3.445% for maturitics
ranging between 2018 and 2038, The swaps are based on a principal semi-annual amount of £778.008. The fair value has
been determined by discounting the future eash flows of the inflation swaps

The instrument is vsed W hedge the Groug's exposure to RPT onincome refating 10 a subsidary’s PPP unitary charge incore.
£ash flows on the income and the inflation swap are pant seai-annually.

The fair value 15 an asset of £2.413,000 (2017 - £2,793,000) and the change in valug included in profi or loss is a foss of
L3I80.000 (2017 - gan af £861 (K

Cash flow hedges

Interest rawe swep

The Group has eatered mto a cash Mow hedye 1o recoive interest w Aoating rates of imterest and pary interest at fixed rates of
between 4,417, und 5.03% Tor maturities ranging between 2018 and 2037,

The hedging arrangement fixes the total interest payable on the Senior loans 1o between 5.21% and 3 63%.

During 2018, a hedging gain of £2,902,000 (2017 £217,000) net of deferred tax was recognrised in other comprehensive
wmcome for changes i the fair value of the interest rate swap.

The swaps arc based on a principal amount of £67,558,000, part of the principsd wmount of the Group's Senjor loan facilities,
and mature on the same dates as the Senior loans.

The fair value liability of the financial instruments designated as hedging instruments at 31 October 2018 is £18,187,000
{2017 - £21,089 800).

The instruments are used 1o hedge the Group's exposure 1o inlerest rate movements on the Senior louns.
Cash flows on the Senior Toans and the interest rate swaps are paid semi-unnually.
The amount rectassificd from cquity 10 profit or foss for ihe year is £Nil (2017 - £Ni).

The amouni of any cxcess of the fr value of the hedging instrument over the change in the fair value of the expected cash
Nlows that was recognised in profit or loss for the year is £Nij (2017 - £Ni).

31 Pareni and ultimate parent undertaking

The ultimate controtling party is The McAlpine Partnership Trust, of which certain trustees are Direclors of the Company.

Page 54



Newarthill Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 October 2018

32 Suhsidiaries and related undertakings

All subsidiaries, associated undertakings and other significant holdings are shown below, Except where otherwise stated, the
companics arc incorparated in Great Britain and regisiered at Eaton Court, Maylands Avenue, Hemel Hempstead,
Hertfordshire, HP2 7TR. The subsidiaries marked by * have taken advantage of the exemption from an audit in accordance
with Section 479A of the Companies Act 2006. The Company has provided a guaranice to each of these subsidiaries in
compliance with Scction 479C, The crtittes marked by # are held directly by the Company. The cntities marked by # are
cither jointly controlled entitics or associates and their results and financial position are included in these consolidated
financial stalements using the equity method of accounting.

Registered  Country of

company Incerporation
Company number / registration Interest in shares
Civil engincering and building
Bankside Electrical Coniractors Limited 00970503  * 100% ordinary
British Contracts Company Limited D0168655 100% ordinary
Derby Joinery Limited 01615045 100% ordinary
MecAlpine Limited Cayman Islands 1007 ordinary
McAlpine Offshore Limited 100% ordinary
Partnership tnsurance Company Cayman Islands  100% ordinary
Sir Robert McAlpine Limited 100% ordinary
Sir Robert McAlpine (Holdings) Limited » 100% ordinary
Sir Robent McAlpine Management Contractors Limited Q1157770 = 100% ordinary
St. Blaisc (1998) Limited 81.68% ordinary
BCM McAlpine Limited # Bermuda 40% ordinary
McAlpine {Cayman) Limited # Cayman Islands  40% ordinary

McAlpine Limited's registered address is 190 Elgin Avenue, Grand Cayman, KY 1-9005.

Partnership Insurance Company's registered address is 62 Forum Lane, 3rd Floor, Camana Bay, PO Box 30600, Grand
Cayman, KY1-1203.

BCM McAlpine Limited's registered address is 48 St. John's Road, Pembroke, Bermuda, HM 07.

McAlpine (Cayman) Limited’s registered address is 190 Elgin Avenue, Grand Cayman, KY1-8005.
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Registered Country of

conpany Incorporation
Company numher f registration Interest in shares
Property development and investments
Abacus Developments Limbed (HO38942 1005 ordinary
Abacus Projects T imuted 01460919 ’ 100% ordinary
Abacus Property Holdings Limiied 1005 ordinary
AL, Ventures Limited (12891389 * 100% ordinary
Axis band Partnerships Limiwed 10284645 * H0Q% ordinary
Brichworth Developments Limiwed » 00777501 * 100% ordinary
Cardsf¥ Gute Business Park Limited 02617988 4 100% ordinary
Concert Bay Limited 05227629 ¥ 100% crdinary
Constructi:nergy Lamitcd 01498746 * HO(% ordinary
MeAlpine Park Eanc fnc. US.A 100% ordinary
MeAlpine Properies Linited Cayman Esfands 100% ordinary
MC Alpiae Eneeprises T imited 100%: ordinary
Merlot Pevelopments Limited 06048528 ! 0% ordinary
Miltons Shoot 2011 Linnted 100% ordinury
Qak Coun Estates (Langstone, Mon.) Linted 00869952 1007 ordinary
Ouk Court Manugement Company (Coventry) 1imied 100% ordinary
Oakus Developments Limited 04452226 ‘ tO0 ordinary
Raglan Development imited 9854957 : 100% ardinary
Robert MeAlpine Enterprises Lamited 100% ordinary
Sir Robert McAlpine bnterprises Limited 1009 ordsnary
Sir Robent McAlpine Healthcare Limited {00% ordinary
White Rock Business Park Limited 82% ordisary
Tempus Ten (Management) [imated¥ 54% ordinary
Cable Swan Limited# 10390283 50% ordinary
CEPF If Charles Street Manchester Developments Limited# 11168796 50% ordinary
EHC International Limited # 50% ordinary
EHC Martakech Limited # 50% ordhnary
BEHC Malaysia Limited # 50% ordinary
Endcavour UK 4 Limited # S0 ordinary
Jersey Waterfront Group Holdings | Limited # Terscy $0% oedinary
Jersey Waterlront Group Holdings 1 Limited # Jersey 50% ordinary
Jerscy Waterfront Group Holdings 1 Limited # Jersey 50% ordinary
Jersey Waterfront Hotel Holding Limited # Jersey 50% ordinary
Tersey Walertronl Hotel Management Limited # Jersey 50% ordinary
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Property development and investments (continued...)
Jerscy Waterfront Hotel (Central Apartments) Limited # Jersey 50% ordinary
Jersey Walerfront Hotel Developmient Limited # lersey 50% ordinary
McGreen Estates Limited # 50% ordinary
MSDIL. Holdings Limited#t 11357148 50% ordinary
MSDL Propenics Limited# 10865339 50% ordinary
Red Kite Sceurities Limited # 50% ordinary
Scarmac Limied # 50% ordinary
Springfield Village Estate Limited# 11164792 50% ordinary
STEP Springficld Village Limitcd# 11153704 50% ordinary
UK LP Gore Street Limitcd# 50% ordinary
Consortium 220 LLF # 33.33% ordinary
UBW Limited # Cayman tshands 20% ordinary
Wallon Wagner Limiled # 20% ordinary

McAlpine Park Lane Inc's registercd address is 3200 Bailey Lane, Suite 199, Naples, Fl. 34105,

McAlpine Propertics Limited's registered address is 4th floor Queengate Building, 113 Seuth Church Strect, PO Box 1994,
Grand Cayman

Milions Shoot 2011 Limited's registered address is Calyx House, South Road, Taunton, Somersel, TAT 3DU.

Endeavour UK 4 Limited's registered addreess is 11 Elmbank Swrect, Glasgow, United Kingdom, G2 4PB.

Jersey Watcrfront Group Holdings [ Limited and all Jersecy Wanerfront group companies registered addresses urc The
Radisson Bly, Rue de L'Etau, St Helier, Jersey, JE2 3WF,

Scarmac Limited's registered address is Europa House, 20 Esplanade, Scarborough, North Yorkshire, YO11 2AQ.

UK LP Gore Strect Limited's regisiered address is Carlyle House, 78 Chorley New Road, Bolion, Lancashire, BLL1 4BY.
Consortium 220 LLP's registered address is Duddingston House. Milton Road West, Edinburgh, EH1S IRB.

UBW Limited's registered address is 2nd fleor Harbour Place, PO 472103 South Church Sireet, Grand Cayman, KY §-1106.
Walton Wagner Limited's registered address is Portland House 21 Narborough Road, Cosby, Leicester, LE9 ITA.

Registered Country of

company Incorporation
Company number / registration Interest in shares
PPP investments
Aura Learning Cemmunitics Limited 100% ordinary
Autolink Concessionaires (A19) Limited 100% ordinary
Autelink Holdings (A19) Limited 100% ordinary
Pinnacle Schoonls (Gateshead) Holdings Limited 100% ordinary
Pinnacle Schools (Gateshead) Lirmired 100% ordinary
Pinnacle Schoals Limited 100% ordinary
Sir Robert McAlpine Capital Ventures Limited 100% ordinary
Sir Robert McAlpine Healthcare {Bawlish) Limited 03319534 * 100% ordinary
Sir Robert McAlpine Road Holdings Limited 100% ordinary
Sir Robert McAlpine (A9} Limited 100% ordinary
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PI'P investments (continued...}

Sir Robert McAlpine (MG) Limited

SBRM (Redear & Cleveland) Holdings
SRM (Redear & Cleveland) Limited

Puget Health Services (Holdings) Limited #
Paget Health Services Limited #
Endeavour UK 4 Limited #

Autolink Concessionaires (M6) ple #
Autolink Holdings (M6} Linned #

Country of
Incorporation

/ registration

Bermuda

Hermuda

Interest in shares

1004 subsidiary
100% subsidiary
100% subsidiary
58% ordinary
584 ordinary
5304 ordinary
19.5% ordinary
£9.5% ordinary

Paget Health Service (Holdings) Limited and Paget Health Scrvice Limited's registered address is Victoria Place, 31 Victoriy

Street, Hamillon, HM I, Bermoda.
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